
Page 1 of 3 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

November 24, 2015 
7:00 P.M. 

AGENDA 

City of 

“Where Dreams Can Soar” 

The City of Bonney Lake’s Mission is to protect 
the community’s livable identity and scenic 

beauty through responsible growth planning 
and by providing accountable, accessible and 

efficient local government services. 
www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us 

Location: Bonney Lake Justice & Municipal Center, 9002 Main Street East, Bonney Lake, Washington. 

I. CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Neil Johnson, Jr. 

A. Flag Salute 

B. Roll Call: Mayor Neil Johnson, Jr., Deputy Mayor Dan Swatman, Councilmember Mark 
Hamilton, Councilmember Donn Lewis, Councilmember Randy McKibbin, 
Councilmember Katrina Minton-Davis, Councilmember James Rackley, and 
Councilmember Tom Watson. 

C. Announcements, Appointments and Presentations: 

1. Announcements: None.

2. Appointments: None.

3. Presentations:

a. Presentation: 2015 Federal Highway Administration Award of Excellence to the
City of Bonney Lake for the Fennel Creek Trail Project – Kathleen Davis,
Director of WSDOT Local Programs.

D. Agenda Modifications 

II. PUBLIC HEARINGS, CITIZEN COMMENTS & CORRESPONDENCE:

A. Public Hearings: 
Citizens are invited to present their views on specific issues being considered by Council. A 
public hearing sign-in sheet is available at the information table. Those who do not sign up 
will be given opportunity to speak only if time allows. Comments are limited to 5 minutes per 
individual or 10 minutes for the designated representative of a group. 

1. Public Hearing: AB15-120 – A Public Hearing Of The City Council Of The City Of
Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, To Consider A Proposed Ordinance
Adopting The Mid-Biennial Budget Amendment For Budget Years 2015 and 2016
(Proposed Ordinance D15-121).

B. Citizen Comments:  
Citizens are encouraged to attend and participate at all Council Meetings. You may address 
the Mayor and City Council on matters of City business, or over which the City has authority, 
for up to 5 minutes. Sign-up is not required. When recognized by the Mayor, please state your 
name and address for the official record. Designated representatives recognized by the chair 
who are speaking on behalf of a group may have a total of 10 minutes to speak. Each citizen 
is allowed to speak only once during Citizen Comments.  

C. Correspondence 

Agenda Packet p. 1 of 68

p. 5

http://www.ci.bonney-lake.wa.us/


City Council Agenda November 24, 2015 

Page 2 of 3 

III. COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS:

A. Finance Committee 

B. Community Development Committee 

C. Economic Development Committee 

D. Public Safety Committee 

E. Other Reports 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA:
The items listed below may be acted upon by a single motion and second of the City Council. By
simple request to the Chair, any Councilmember may remove items from the Consent Agenda for
separate consideration after the adoption of the remainder of the Consent Agenda items.

A. Approval of Accounts Payable and Utility Refund Checks/Vouchers: Accounts 
Payable checks/vouchers #72451-72519 (including wire transfer #’s16585557, 20151101, 
20151102, 20151103 & 20151104) in the amount of $206,623.97.  
Accounts Payable checks/vouchers #72520-72550 (including wire transfer # 2015111101) 
in the amount of $903,870.51.  
Accounts Payable wire transfer #1117201501 in the amount of $29,023.71 for p-card 
purchases.  
VOIDS: 72451 – Replaced with check #72452.  

B. Approval of Payroll: Payroll for November 1-15th, 2015 for checks #32696 - 32717 
including Direct Deposits and Electronic Transfers is $ 594,046.18. 

C. AB15-125 – Resolution 2496 – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of 
Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, Authorizing The Mayor To Sign An Interlocal 
Agreement Between The City Of Bonney Lake, Washington And Nisqually Tribal, For 
The Housing Of Inmates In The Nisqually Tribal Jail. 

D. AB15-126 – Resolution 2497 – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of 
Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, Authorizing The Police Chief And Mayor Of 
Bonney Lake To Sign A Contract With The City Of Puyallup For Administrative Jail 
Bookings. 

E. AB15-133 – Resolution 2503 – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of 
Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, Authorizing The Mayor To Sign An Interlocal 
Agreement Between The City Of Bonney Lake, Washington And The City Of Fife, 
Washington, For The Housing Of Inmates In The City Of Fife Jail. 

V. FINANCE COMMITTEE ISSUES: None. 

VI. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE ISSUES: None.

VII. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE ISSUES: None.

Agenda Packet p. 2 of 68

p. 15

p. 23

p. 31



City Council Agenda November 24, 2015 

Page 3 of 3 

VIII. PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE ISSUES:  None.

IX. FULL COUNCIL ISSUES:

A. AB15-108 – Ordinance D15-108 – An Ordinance Of The City Council Of The City Of 
Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, Setting The Amount Of The Annual Ad 
Valorem Tax Levy Necessary For The Fiscal Year 2016 For The Purposes Set Forth 
Below. [Pursuant to Public Hearing on 11/10/2015 (AB15-107)] 

B. AB15-129 – Resolution 2499 – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of 
Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, Authorizing The Mayor To Dispose Of 
Surplus Property In Accordance With The Provisions Outlined In Bonney Lake 
Municipal Code 2.70.100. [Pursuant to Public Hearing on 11/10/2015 (AB15-128)] 

C. AB15-130 – Resolution 2500 – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of 
Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, Awarding The Bid For Official Newspaper 
Services To Sound Publishing/The Bonney Lake-Sumner Courier Herald For 2015-2016. 

D. AB15-131 – Resolution 2501 – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of 
Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, Authorizing The Mayor To Sign An 
Addendum To The Interlocal Agreement Between The City Of Bonney Lake, Washington 
And Yakima County, Washington, For The Housing Of Inmates In The Yakima County 
Jail. 

E. AB15-132 – Resolution 2502 – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of 
Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, Awarding The SCADA System Upgrades – 
Phase 2 Contract To Northeast Electric, LLC.  

X. EXECUTIVE/CLOSED SESSION:  
Pursuant to RCW 42.30, the City Council may hold an executive or closed session. The topic(s) and 
duration will be announced prior to the session. 

XI. ADJOURNMENT

For citizens with disabilities requesting translators or adaptive equipment for communication 
purposes, the City requests notification as soon as possible of the type of service or equipment needed. 

THE COUNCIL MAY ADD AND TAKE ACTION ON 
OTHER ITEMS NOT LISTED ON THIS AGENDA 

Agenda Packet p. 3 of 68

p. 39

p. 43

p. 51

p. 59

p. 63



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

Agenda Packet p. 4 of 68



N:\Everyone\_Agenda Review\2015\11-24-15\AB15-120 Budget Public Hearing\AB15-120 Amendment for the 2015-2016 Biennial budget.doc 
 Version Oct. 2010 

City of Bonney Lake, Washington 
City Council Agenda Bill (AB) 

 

Department/Staff Contact: 
Fin / Cherie Gibson 

Meeting/Workshop Date: 
24 November 2015 

Agenda Bill Number: 
AB15-120 

Agenda Item Type: 
Public Hearing 

Ordinance/Resolution Number: 
Ord. D15-121 

Councilmember Sponsor: 
Swatman 

 

Agenda Subject:  Public Hearing for Proposed Biennial Budget Amendment 2015-2016 
 

Full Title/Motion:   An Ordinance Of The City Council Of The City Of Bonney Lake, Pierce County, 
Washington,  Amending The Biennial Budget For Calendar Years 2015 And 2016. 
 

Administrative Recommendation:  Approve 
 

Background Summary:  Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 35A.34 provides procedures for 
adopting, managing and amending a biennial budget.  Pursuant to this guidance the City Council finds it 
necessary to make certain revisions to the 2015 - 2016 biennial budget that was adopted via Ordinance 
#1499.  Subsequent to the above referenced adoption, the City refunded their LTGO Bonds which 
required the creation of a Debt Service Fund (#202).  All revenues and expenses related to the refunding 
need to be approved as part of the Budget Amendment.  Further, the General Fund will need to transfer 
$888,900 for 2015 and 2016 to the Debt Service Fund (#202) for the payments to be made.  Attached to 
the Ordinance are exhibits A, B, C.  As a reminder, the Budget was previously adopted at Fund level to 
include fund balances.  Exhibit A is the remainder of 2015 expenditures projections, Exhibit B is the 
budget by Fund to include fund balances. Exhibit C is an amended FTE schedule.  
Attachments:  Yes 
 

BUDGET INFORMATION 
Budget Amount 

   
Current Balance 

      
Required Expenditure 

      
Budget Balance 

      
Budget Explanation: See exhibits 
 

COMMITTEE, BOARD & COMMISSION REVIEW 
Council Committee Review: Finance Committee 

Date: 27 October 2015 
Approvals:  Yes No 

Chair/Councilmember Deputy Mayor Swatman    
Councilmember Donn Lewis    
Councilmember Randy McKibbin    

 Forward to: Public Hearing 11/24/15   Consent  
Agenda: 

 

 Yes     No 

Commission/Board Review:      
Hearing Examiner Review:      
 

COUNCIL ACTION 
Workshop Date(s):  10/27/2015 Public Hearing Date(s): 11/24/2015 
Meeting Date(s):  12/01/2015, 12/08/2015 Tabled to Date:       
 

APPROVALS 
Director: 
Cherie Gibson 

Mayor: 
      

Date Reviewed  
by City Attorney:  
(if applicable): 

standard 

 
 

Agenda Packet p. 5 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 6 of 68



Page 1 of 1 

ORDINANCE NO. D15-121 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BONNEY LAKE, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, ADOPTING 
THE MID-BIENNIAL BUDGET AMENDMENT FOR BUDGET YEARS 
2015 AND 2016. 
 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council approved Ordinance No. 1499 which adopted a biennial 

budget for fiscal years 2015-2016; and  
 
WHEREAS, Ch. 35A.34 RCW provides procedures for adopting, managing, and 

amending a biennial budget. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BONNEY 
LAKE, WASHINGTON, DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1.  The biennial budget for the City of Bonney Lake for the period January 1, 
2015 through December 31, 2016 as contained in the adopted 2015-2016 Biennial Budget for 
total revenues/sources and expenditures/uses as approved by the City Council, is hereby 
amended by Total Revenues and Expenditures for each fund as shown on the attached Exhibit 
B- 2015-2016 Biennium Budget Total including Fund Balance.  Exhibit “C” shows the 
updated FTE budget authorization. 
 
 Section 2.  The changes to biennial expenditures as shown on the attached Exhibit “B” 
and Exhibit “C” are hereby adopted. 
 
 Section 3. The City Clerk is directed to transmit a certified copy of the City of Bonney 
Lake adopted 2015-2016 Mid-Biennial Budget Amendment (Ordinance No. 15-121 and 
Exhibits “A”, and “B” and “C”) to the Office of the State Auditor and to the Association of 
Washington Cities. 
 
 Section 4.  This ordinance concerning matters set out in RCW 35A.11.090, it is not 
subject to referendum, and shall take effect (5) days after its passage, approval and publication 
as required by law. 
 

PASSED by the City Council of the City of Bonney Lake this __ day of December, 2015. 
 

 _____________________________ 
 Neil Johnson, Jr. Mayor 

AUTHENTICATED:  
 
________________________________ 
Harwood T. Edvalson, MMC, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
________________________________ 
Kathleen Haggard, City Attorney 

Agenda Packet p. 7 of 68



2015 2015

EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES

FUND TITLE BUDGET PROJECTED 

001 General Fund 15,956,383              15,149,359                    

120 Drug Investigation Fund 88,809                     -                                 

126 Contingency Fund 1,148,182                -                                 

202 Debt Service Fund -                           9,725,379                      

301 Street CIP 8,265,000                5,275,370                      

302 Parks CIP 912,146                   701,246                         

320 General Govt CIP Fund 503,600                   495,100                         

401 Water Fund 13,312,533              9,650,790                      

402 Sewer Fund 14,670,422              11,700,262                    

415 Stormwater Fund 2,750,170                1,723,691                      

501 ERR Fund 1,229,709                1,119,608                      

Fund 202 (Debt Service) includes revenues from the bond refunding and expenses related thereto.

There will also be a transfer out from the General Fund (001) in the amount of $888,900 into

the Debt Service Fund (202) for debt service prinicipal and interest payments.

Not included in this evaluation is 2016 revenues and expenses including additional 

court revenue and expense related to transitioning Sumner Court nor possible  

upgrades to the Senior Center.

EXHIBIT A

2015 BUDGET VS PROJECTION

Agenda Packet p. 8 of 68



FUND TITLE REVENUES EXPENDITURES

001 General Fund 35,267,726 35,267,726 

120 Drug Investigation Fund 88,809 88,809 

126 Contingency Fund 1,148,182 1,148,182 

202 Debt Service Fund 10,614,279 10,614,279 

301 Street CIP 11,055,744 11,055,744 

302 Parks CIP 4,431,402 4,431,402 

320 General Govt CIP Fund 5,351,424 5,351,424 

401 Water Fund 70,729,117 70,729,117 

402 Sewer Fund 48,539,563 48,539,563 

415 Stormwater Fund 13,847,518 13,847,518 

501 ERR Fund 7,502,715 7,502,715 

TOTAL 208,576,479$      208,576,479$         

FUND TITLE REVENUES EXPENDITURES

001 General Fund 16,014,854 16,416,383 

120 Drug Investigation Fund 22,165 - 

126 Contingency Fund 1,182 - 

202 Debt Service Fund 9,725,379 9,725,379 

301 Street CIP 6,395,978 8,265,000 

302 Parks CIP 738,483 912,146 

320 General Govt CIP Fund 624,731 503,600 

401 Water Fund 8,852,080 13,312,533 

402 Sewer Fund 8,333,156 14,670,422 

415 Stormwater Fund 1,863,205 2,750,170 

501 ERR Fund 923,108 1,229,709 

TOTAL 53,494,321$        67,785,342$       

EXHIBIT "B"

2015- 2016 BIENNIUM BUDGET  

2015 ESTIMATED APPROPRIATION

Total including Fund Balance

Agenda Packet p. 9 of 68



FUND TITLE REVENUES EXPENDITURES

001 General Fund 16,290,810                                      16,347,684                     

120 Drug Investigation Fund 19,660                                             -                                  

126 Contingency Fund 1,494                                               -                                  

202 Debt Service Fund 888,900                                           888,900                          

301 Street CIP 1,114,387                                        1,670,000                       

302 Parks CIP 1,340,072                                        310,146                          

320 General Govt CIP Fund 217,426                                           58,600                            

401 Water Fund 13,357,225                                      14,037,040                     

402 Sewer Fund 8,797,587                                        9,922,823                       

415 Stormwater Fund 3,094,443                                        2,851,148                       

501 ERR Fund 920,565                                           1,243,300                       

TOTAL 46,042,569$                                    47,329,641$                   

FUND TITLE

001 General Fund 2,962,062                                        

120 Drug Investigation Fund 46,984                                             

126 Contingency Fund 1,145,506                                        

202 Debt Service Fund -                                                  

301 Street CIP 3,545,379                                        

302 Parks CIP 2,352,847                                        

320 General Govt CIP Fund 4,509,267                                        

401 Water Fund 48,519,812                                      

402 Sewer Fund 31,408,820                                      

415 Stormwater Fund 8,889,870                                        

501 ERR Fund 5,659,042                                        

109,039,589                                    

ESTIMATED 2015 BEG FUND BALANCE 

2016 ESTIMATED APPROPRIATION

Agenda Packet p. 10 of 68



Year  2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
City of Bonney Lake Authorized Authorized Adopted Adopted Adopted Adopted Adopted
POSITION SUMMARY F.T.E. F.T.E. F.T.E. F.T.E. F.T.E. F.T.E. F.T.E.

CITY COUNCIL
Councilmember (Part-Time) 7.000 7.000 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00

TOTAL CITY COUNCIL  7.000 7.000 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00

EXECUTIVE
Mayor 1.000 1.000 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

City Administrator 1.000 1.000 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Executive Assistant 1.000 1.000 1.00 1.00 1.00

Facilities, Special Events, and Projects Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Special Events Coordinator 1.000 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Facilities Maintenance Worker II 1.000 1.000 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Custodian 1.000 1.000 1.00 1.00

TOTAL EXECUTIVE 3.000 3.000 7.00 6.00 6.00 5.00 6.00

LEGAL
City Prosecutor 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

TOTAL LEGAL  1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

COURT
Municipal Judge 0.850 0.850 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85

Court Administrator 1.000 1.000 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Court Clerks I/II 2.000 3.000 3.00

Judicial Specialist I/II 2.000 3.000 3.00 3.00 4.00 4.00 3.00
Judicial Specialist III 2.00

Probation Officer 1.000 1.000 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
TOTAL COURT  6.850 8.850 7.85 5.85 6.85 6.85 7.85

FINANCE
Chief Financial Officer 1.000 1.000 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Accounting Manager 1.00 1.00
Financial Operations Supervisor 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Senior Accountant 1.000 1.000 1.00 1.00 1.00
Accountant 1.000 1.000 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Utilty Billing Supervisor
Accounting Specialist Cashier/I/II 4.000 4.000 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00

Accounting Specialist III 1.000 1.000 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Payroll Officer 1.000 1.000

TOTAL FINANCE 9.000 9.000 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00

EXHIBIT C

Agenda Packet p. 11 of 68



Year  2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
City of Bonney Lake Adopted Adopted Adopted Adopted Adopted Adopted Adopted
POSITION SUMMARY F.T.E. F.T.E. F.T.E. F.T.E. F.T.E. F.T.E. F.T.E.

CITY CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
Administrative Services Director/City Clerk 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Records/Information Specialist 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Administrative Specialist I/II 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00

Human Resources Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Human Resources Officer 1.00 1.00

Information Services Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Information Services Coordinator 1.00 1.00

PC/Network Technician 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Senior Center Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Senior Services Assistant 1.00 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20
Cook 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80 0.80

Kitchen Aide 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30
Senior Center Aide/Van Driver 1.80 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00

TOTAL CITY CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE SERV 7.00 8.00 11.90 11.30 11.30 11.30 11.30

COMMUNITY SERVICES
Community Services Director 1.000

Special Events Coordinator 1.000
Community Services Specialist 1.000

Facilities Maintenance Worker II 1.000
Custodian 1.000

Parks Lead Worker 1.000   
Maintenance Worker II (Parks/Forestry) 1.000

Senior Center Manager 1.000
Senior Services Assistant 1.000

Cook 0.800
Kitchen Aide 0.300

Senior Center Aide/Van Driver 1.800
TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES 11.900

POLICE
Police Chief 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Assistant Police Chief 1.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Police Lieutenant 1.00 1.00

Department Assistant 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Records Clerk 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00

Police Sergeant 5.00 4.00 4.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
Patrol Officers 22.00 22.00 22.00 22.00 22.00 22.00 22.00

School Resource Officer 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Community Services Officer 3.20 3.60 3.60 3.60 3.60 3.00 3.00

Child Passenger Safety Program Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Bailiff 0.40 0.40

TOTAL POLICE  37.20 37.60 38.60 39.60 39.60 39.40 39.40

Agenda Packet p. 12 of 68



Year  2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
City of Bonney Lake Adopted Adopted Adopted Adopted Adopted Adopted Adopted
POSITION SUMMARY F.T.E. F.T.E. F.T.E. F.T.E. F.T.E. F.T.E. F.T.E.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Community Development Director/Building Official 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Community Development Director 1.00 1.00
GIS Analyst 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

GIS Assistant 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Planning Manager 1.00 1.00 1.00

Senior Planner 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Associate Planner 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Assistant Planner 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Planning Technician 1.00
Code Enforcement Officer 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Development Services Engineer 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Construction Inspector 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Administrative Specialist I/II/III 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Building Official 1.00 1.00

Permit Coordinator 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Permit Center Lead 1.00 1.00

Permit Technician I/II 2.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Plans Examier/Building Inspector II 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Building Inspector 1 2.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 17.00 13.00 13.00 14.00 14.00 14.00 14.00

Public Works Director 1.00 1.00   1.00 1.00 1.00
Assistant Public Works Director 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Public Works Support Services Coordinator 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Assistant Engineer 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Administrative Specialist IV 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
City Engineer 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Administrative Specialist I/II 1.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
Engineering Technician

Maintenance Worker I 7.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 7.00 7.00
Maintenance Worker II 18.00 17.00 17.00 17.00 17.00 16.00 16.00

Maintenance Electrician 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Mechanic II 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Meter Reader 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Project Manager 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 1.00 1.00

Lead Maintenance Worker 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 4.00 4.00
Utility Supervisor 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Street & Stormwater Supervisor 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Assistant City Engineer - Utilities 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Parks Lead Worker 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Maintenance Worker II (Parks/Forestry) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS  44.00 44.00 45.00 45.00 46.00 46.00 46.00
44.00 44.00 45.00 45.00 46.00 46.00 46.00

TOTAL STAFFING  (excludes elected officials) 135.950 123.450 127.350 132.750 134.750 133.550 133.550

TOTAL POPULATION 16,690 16,857 17,025 17,196 17,368 18,560 19,490

F.T.E. per 1,000 population  8.15 7.32 7.48 7.72 7.76 7.20 6.85

6.04% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 6.87% 5.01%

PUBLIC WORKS (Water, Sewer, Streets, Stormwater, ER&R)

Agenda Packet p. 13 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 14 of 68



City of Bonney Lake, Washington 
Council Agenda Bill (CAB) 

Department/Staff Contact: 
PD /  Chief Dana Powers 

Meeting/Workshop Date: 
24 November 2015 

Agenda Bill Number: 
AB 15-125 

Agenda Item Type: 
Resolution 

Ordinance/Resolution Number: 
2496 

Councilmember Sponsor: 
Tom Watson 

Agenda Subject:  Jail contact with the Nisqually Tribal for Jail Services 

Full Title/Motion:   A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Bonney Lake, Pierce County, 
Washington, Sign To Sign A Jail Contract With The Nisqually Tribal. 

Administrative Recommendation:  Approve 

Background Summary:  Nisqually Tribal and the Bonney Lake Police Department would like to enter 
into a contractual agreement for the use of the Nisqually Tribal jail to house the City of Bonney Lake 
inmates.       
Attachments:  Interlocal agreement with Nisqually Tribal 

BUDGET INFORMATION 
 

Budget Amount 
0 

Required Expenditure 
0 

Budget Impact 
0 

Budget Balance 
0 

Budget Explanation: No Anticipated Budget Impact. 

COMMITTEE, BOARD & COMMISSION REVIEW 
Council Committee Review: Public Safety 

Date: 16 November 2015 
Approvals:   Watson, Chair 

  Minton-Davis, Councilmember 

Forward to: Council  Meeting Consent Agenda:    Yes    No 

Commission/Board Review: 

Hearing Examiner Review: 

COUNCIL ACTION 
Workshop Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s): 

Meeting Date(s):  24 November 2015 Tabled to Date: 

APPROVALS 
Director: 
DP 

Mayor: Date Reviewed  
by City Attorney  
(if applicable): 

N/A 

Y:\Contracts, MOU, Interlocals\A Council Agenda Bills\2015\Nisqually Jail\AB15-125 Nisqually Tribal Jail.doc 
Version 10-2010 Agenda Packet p. 15 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 16 of 68



RESOLUTION NO. 2496 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BONNEY LAKE, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN AN INTERLOCAL 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BONNEY LAKE, 
WASHINGTON AND NISQUALLY TRIBAL, FOR THE HOUSING 
OF INMATES IN THE NISQUALLY TRIBAL JAIL.   

 
WHEREAS, Bonney Lake wishes to enter into an agreement with Nisqually 

Tribal Jail as a place of confinement for the incarceration of one or more inmates 
lawfully committed to the City of Bonney Lake’s custody; and  

WHEREAS, the governing bodies of each of the parties hereto have determined 
to enter into this Agreement as authorized and provided for by RCW 39.34.080;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BONNEY 
LAKE, WASHINGTON DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

 Section 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized to sign the jail services agreement 
with Nisqually Tribal.     

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL this 24th day of November, 2015. 

 
       
Neil Johnson, Jr., Mayor 

 
AUTHENTICATED: 
 
       
Harwood T. Edvalson, MMC, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       
Kathleen Haggard, City Attorney 
 

Agenda Packet p. 17 of 68



NISQUALLY JAIL SERVICE AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into on this _24___ day of November2015, by and 
between the Nisqually Indian Reservation, a Federally Recognized Indian Tribe, hereinafter referred 
to as “Nisqually” and City of Bonney Lake hereinafter referred to as “City.”  This agreement is for 
the housing of inmates of the City in the Nisqually Detention and Corrections Center hereinafter 
referred to as “jail” pursuant to Chapters 39.34 and 70.48 RCW. 

THE PARTIES HEREBY AGREE as follows: 

1. SERVICE.  Nisqually shall care for prisoners placed in the custody of officers of the
Nisqually Jail.  The term “prisoner” shall include any person arrested, sentenced by
the court or held under authority of any law or ordinance of the City; provided, that
the Nisqually Police Chief or the Nisqually Corrections Director shall have the right
to refuse to accept custody if in his opinion that would result in overcrowding of the
jail, or health, safety or security risks.

2. CARE.  “Care” shall mean room and board.  In addition, prisoners housed pursuant
to this agreement shall be subject to the same rules and regulations required of other
prisoners housed in the Nisqually jail.

3. DURATION OF CONTRACT.  The term of this agreement shall be for five (5)
years.  The agreement may be terminated without cause by either party by providing
the other party with thirty (30) days written notice. Notice shall be deemed proper
when provided to:

Don Morrison, City Administrator 
9002 Main Street E 
Bonney Lake, WA, 98391 

Nisqually:   Eletta Tiam, Chief Executive Officer 
4820 She-Nah-Num Dr. S.E.  
Olympia, WA 98513  

4. RELEASE.  Prisoners will only be released when they have served their full time
unless release is authorized by any other provision of this agreement or is ordered by
a court of competent jurisdiction.

5. PAYMENT.   The City shall pay to Nisqually the amount of Twenty Dollars
$___$20.00_) for a booking fee and __Sixty-Five______($___65.00___) per day per
prisoner for care.   A ‘day” is the twenty-four hour period beginning at 12:00 a.m.
and ending at 11:59 p.m. in the Pacific Time Zone.  The City shall be charged the
booking fee only for anything less than two (2) hours of custody time.  Nisqually
will submit a monthly invoice to the City for prisoners housed pursuant to this
agreement.  The City shall pay such invoices within 30 days of receipt.  Interest at
the rate of 12% per annum shall be charged on all past due accounts.

Jail Services Agreement  ________   _________ 
Between Nisqually and ______   Page1   Nisqually      _________ 

 City 
City

Agenda Packet p. 18 of 68



Without prejudice to any other contract rights available to it, if the City does not pay 
the invoice with Sixty (60) days of receipt of invoice, Nisqually acting through its 
Police Chief, will not accept prisoners until the delinquent amount is paid in full. 

6. MEDICAL CARE.  The City shall be solely responsible for the medical care and
medical expenses of prisoners housed pursuant to this agreement, provided that if the
prisoner has his or her own medical coverage or is eligible for medical coverage via
public assistance or other benefit, Nisqually will coordinate with the inmate/insurer
so that such insurance or benefit may be utilized.  In the event that a prisoner
requests non-urgent medical care, Nisqually shall contact the City for approval.  The
City shall provide Nisqually with the names and telephone numbers of designated
contact people who shall be available on a twenty-four hour basis.  Failure of the
City to approve medical care shall relieve Nisqually of liability for any injury
resulting therefrom.  In the event that Nisqually deems a prisoner to be in need of
urgent or emergency care, Nisqually shall make the best efforts to contact the City,
but may take any action it deems necessary to provide the prisoner with the needed
care without obtaining prior approval.

To the extent permitted by state law, the City shall protect, defend, hold harmless 
and indemnify Nisqually from and against all claims, suits and actions relating to the 
medical care of prisoners housed under this agreement which result from the failure 
of the City to approve such care or for any reason other than injuries and harm 
resulting from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of Nisqually or its 
officers. 

7. TRANSPORTATION.  The City shall be solely responsible for furnishing
transportation for prisoners housed pursuant to this agreement.  The City may request
that Nisqually provide necessary transportation and Nisqually shall make best efforts
to provide such transportation, subject to staff availability.  The City shall reimburse
Nisqually for costs incurred for transportation.    Such costs shall include mileage at
the rate of $.56per mile, labor and overhead.  Nisqually shall not transport any
prisoner without the express agreement of the City unless such transportation is
required by a court order or because of a medical emergency.

8. CUSTODY TRANSFER.  Officers of the City placing a prisoner in custody of
Nisqually will be required to remain in the immediate presence of the prisoner at all
times until relieved of custody by Nisqually Corrections Staff.  Booking out and/or
release of the City’s prisoners shall be the responsibility of City Officers.

9. CITY ACCESS TO PRISONERS.  All City police officers and investigators, and
defense attorneys and investigators, shall have the right to interview the prisoner
inside the confines of the Nisqually Jail subject only to necessary security rules.
Interview rooms will be made available to City police officers and defenders in equal
priority with those of any other department, including the Nisqually law enforcement
personnel.

10. RELEASE OF PRISONERS FROM NISQUALLY.  No City Prisoner confined in
the Nisqually Jail shall be removed therefrom except: 

Jail Services Agreement  ________   _________ 
Between Nisqually and ______              Page2           Nisqually      _________ City

City

Agenda Packet p. 19 of 68



a. When requested by the City Police Department in writing;
b. For appearance in the court in which a City prisoner is charged;
c. In compliance with a writ of habeas corpus;
d. For interviews by the City police department or defender;
e. If the prisoner has served his sentence or the charge pending against

said prisoner has been dismissed or bail or other recognizance has
been posted as required by the courts.

11. INDEMNIFICATION.    The City shall protect, defend, save harmless and
indemnify Nisqually, its officers, agents and employees, from and against all claims,
suits and actions arising from intentional or negligent acts or omissions of the City in
performance of this agreement.

Nisqually shall protect, defend, save harmless and indemnify the City, its officers, 
agents and employees from and against all claims, suits and actions arising from 
intentional or negligent acts or omissions of Nisqually in performance of this 
agreement. 

12. INSURANCE.  Each party shall obtain and maintain occurrence based insurance
that provides liability coverage in the minimum liability limits of three Million
Dollars ($3,000,000.00) per occurrence and three Million Dollars ($3,000,000.00) in
the aggregate for its conduct in creating liability exposure related to the confinement
of inmates, including general liability, errors and omissions, auto liability and police
professional liability.  The insurance policy(ies) shall provide coverage for any
liability occurrence during the policy period, regardless of when any claim or law
suit is filed. Further, Nisqually will name the City, its officers and employees as
Additional Insureds.

12.1 CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE.  Each party to this Agreement agrees to 
provide the other with evidence of insurance coverage in the form of a certificate 
from a solvent insurance provider confirming coverage from a solvent insurance pool 
which is sufficient to address the insurance obligations set forth above. A copy of the 
certificate shall be provided annually and for the duration of this agreement.   

13. Venue.  The Nisqually Indian Tribe does hereby expressly consent to venue in the
Nisqually Tribal Court, to hear, resolve and enter final judgment on any legal dispute
by and between the parties to this agreement and/or their affected officers, officials,
and employees, concerning the interpretation of this agreement, enforcement of any
of its provisions, and any complaints or counterclaims for any alleged or actual
breach of any provision of this agreement and/or for the enforcement of any such
final judgment regarding such matters.

Jail Services Agreement  ________   _________ 
Between Nisqually and ______   Page3   Nisqually      _________ City

City

Agenda Packet p. 20 of 68



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on this date, the 24 day of 
Noveber2015. 

NISQUALLY TRIBE:   

________________________________ ___________________________ 
Eletta Tiam, Chief Executive Officer 

Attest:  
________________________________ 

Jail Services Agreement  ________   _________ 
Between Nisqually and ______   Page4   Nisqually      _________ City

City

/ Authenticate

CITY OF BONNEY LAKE:

Neil Johnson, Jr., Mayor

Agenda Packet p. 21 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 22 of 68



City of Bonney Lake, Washington 
Council Agenda Bill (CAB) 

Department/Staff Contact: 
PD /  Chief Dana Powers 

Meeting/Workshop Date: 
24 November 2015 

Agenda Bill Number: 
AB15-126 

Agenda Item Type: 
Resolution 

Ordinance/Resolution Number: 
Res 2497 

Councilmember Sponsor: 
T. Watson 

Agenda Subject:  Administrative Booking contact with Puyallup Jail 

Full Title/Motion:   A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Bonney Lake, Pierce County, 
Washington, Sign To Sign A Interagency Agreement For Administrative Booking Services With 
Puyallup Jail . 

Administrative Recommendation:  Approve 

Background Summary:  The City of Bonney Lake does not have a local jail to house misdemeanent 
offenders in. The need to have a contract with Puyallup Jail for administrative bookings would help with 
our jail costs while complying with the RCW in some cases that requires fingerprints and photos of 
arrestees.   For example not all DUI subjects require an immediate booking into a jail.  In some 
circumstance we have had to cite and release subjects due to the lack of jail space.  DUI subjects that are 
arrested are required to have their fingerprints and photo's into the system.  With this administrative 
booking we will be able to accomplish this task, comply with state law and help with the rising cost of jail 
services.  
Attachments:  Interlocal agreement with City of Puyallup. 

BUDGET INFORMATION 
 

Budget Amount 
0 

Required Expenditure 
0 

Budget Impact 
0 

Budget Balance 
0 

Budget Explanation: No Anticipated Budget Impact. 

COMMITTEE, BOARD & COMMISSION REVIEW 
Council Committee Review: Public Safety 

Date: 16 November 2015 
Approvals:    Watson, Chair 

  Minton-Davis, Councilmember 

Forward to: Council  Meeting Consent Agenda:    Yes    No 

Commission/Board Review: 

Hearing Examiner Review: 

COUNCIL ACTION 
Workshop Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s): 

Meeting Date(s):  Tabled to Date: 

APPROVALS 
Director: 
DP 

Mayor: Date Reviewed  
by City Attorney  
(if applicable): 

Y:\Contracts, MOU, Interlocals\A Council Agenda Bills\2015\Puyallup SIP\AB15-126 Puyallup Admin booking.doc 
Version 10-2010 

X

November 24, 2015

Agenda Packet p. 23 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 24 of 68



RESOLUTION NO. 2497 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BONNEY LAKE, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, 
AUTHORIZING THE POLICE CHIEF AND MAYOR OF BONNEY 
LAKE TO SIGN A CONTRACT WITH THE CITY OF PUYALLUP 
FOR ADMINISTRATIVE JAIL BOOKINGS.   

 
WHEREAS, RCW 39.34, the Interlocal Cooperation Act, and RCW 70.48, the 

City and County Jails Act, allows local governmental units to make the most efficient use 
of their powers by enabling them to cooperate and enter into agreements with each other 
for providing jail services; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Bonney Lake wishes to designate the City of Puyallup, 

Puyallup City Jail as a place where Police Officers from the City of Bonney Lake can 
take a subject under arrest and have them administratively booked; and 

 
WHEREAS, once the subject has been fingerprinted and photographed they may 

be released to a responsible adult or on their own recognizance; and   
 

WHEREAS, the governing bodies of each of the parties hereto have determined 
to enter into this Agreement as authorized and provided for by RCW 39.34.080;  

  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BONNEY 
LAKE, WASHINGTON DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

 
 Section 1. The Police Chief and the Mayor are hereby authorized to sign the 
Interagency Agreement between the City of Puyallup and the City of Bonney Lake for 
Administrative Jail Booking Services.   
 

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL this 24 day of November, 2015. 
 

      
Neil Johnson, Jr., Mayor 

 
AUTHENTICATED: 
 
       
Harwood T. Edvalson, MMC, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       
Kathleen Haggard, City Attorney 

Agenda Packet p. 25 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 26 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 27 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 28 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 29 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 30 of 68



City of Bonney Lake, Washington 
Council Agenda Bill (CAB) 

Department/Staff Contact: 
PD /  Chief Dana Powers 

Meeting/Workshop Date: 
24 November 2015 

Agenda Bill Number: 
AB15-133 

Agenda Item Type: 
Resolution 

Ordinance/Resolution Number: 
2503 

Councilmember Sponsor: 
Tom Watson 

Agenda Subject:  Update jail contact with the City of Fife 

Full Title/Motion:   A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Bonney Lake, Pierce County, 
Washington, Sign To Sign A Jail Contract With The City Of Fife . 

Administrative Recommendation:  Approve 

Background Summary:  The City of Fife and the Bonney Lake Police Department needed to update the 
current contract with their facility.   The Bonney Lake Police Department uses the Fife jail facility and 
needs to continue to have their  facilty as an option for booking Bonney Lake prisioners. Cost of services 
has increased to $98.00 a day  
Attachments:  Interlocal agreement with the City of Fife. 

BUDGET INFORMATION 
 

Budget Amount 
0 

Required Expenditure 
0 

Budget Impact 
0 

Budget Balance 
0 

Budget Explanation: No Anticipated Budget Impact. 

COMMITTEE, BOARD & COMMISSION REVIEW 
Council Committee Review: Public Safety 

Date: 16 November 2015 
Approvals:  Watson, Chair 

 Minton-Davis, Councilmember 

Forward to: Council  Meeting Consent Agenda:    Yes    No 

Commission/Board Review: 

Hearing Examiner Review: 

COUNCIL ACTION 
Workshop Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s): 

Meeting Date(s):  24 November 2015 Tabled to Date: 

APPROVALS 
Director: 
HTE 

Mayor: Date Reviewed  
by City Attorney  
(if applicable): 

N/A 

Y:\Contracts, MOU, Interlocals\A Council Agenda Bills\2015\Fife Jail\AB15-133  Fife Jail Contract.doc 
Version 10-2010 

X

Agenda Packet p. 31 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 32 of 68



RESOLUTION NO. 2503 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BONNEY LAKE, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN AN INTERLOCAL 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BONNEY LAKE, 
WASHINGTON AND THE CITY OF FIFE, WASHINGTON, FOR 
THE HOUSING OF INMATES IN THE CITY OF FIFE JAIL.   

WHEREAS, RCW 39.34, the Interlocal Cooperation Act, and RCW 70.48, the 
City and County Jails Act, allows local governmental units to make the most efficient use 
of their powers by enabling them to cooperate and enter into agreements with each other 
for providing jail services; and  

WHEREAS, Bonney Lake wishes to designate the City of Fife jail as a place of 
confinement for the incarceration of one or more inmates lawfully committed to the City 
of Bonney Lake’s custody; and  

WHEREAS, the governing bodies of each of the parties hereto have determined 
to enter into this Agreement as authorized and provided for by RCW 39.34.080 and other 
Washington law, as amended;  

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BONNEY 
LAKE, WASHINGTON DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

 Section 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized to sign the jail services agreement 
with the City of Fife.   

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL this 24th day of November, 2015. 

 
 

       
Neil Johnson, Jr., Mayor 

 
AUTHENTICATED: 
 
       
Harwood T. Edvalson, MMC, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       
Kathleen Haggard, City Attorney 

Agenda Packet p. 33 of 68



 JAIL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

CITY OF FIFE AND CITY OF BONNEY LAKE 
 
 1.    Date and Parties.  This Agreement, for reference purposes only, is dated 
the 01 day of January, 2016 and is entered into by and between the City of Fife, hereinafter 
referred to as “Fife”, and the City of Bonney Lake, hereinafter referred to as Jail Service User 
(“JSU”), under and pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 70.48.090 of the Revised Code of 
Washington.  This Agreement supersedes any prior agreements entered into between the 
parties herein with regard to the terms and provisions set forth below. 
 
 2.     Authority.  This agreement is entered into by the parties hereto under the authority 
of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 39.34 RCW, and the Cities and Counties Jails Act, 
Chapter 70.48 RCW.  Fife is authorized to execute this agreement by the terms of Fife Resolution 
No. 1539.  The JSU is authorized to enter into this agreement by action taken by its governing 
body on the  01 day of  January , 20 16. 
 
 3.     General Recitals.  Fife currently owns and operates a jail (the “Jail”) and contracts 
with other jurisdictions to house Fife prisoners in the other jurisdictions’ jails.  In order to assist 
other jurisdictions with their jail needs Fife is willing to house JSU prisoners upon the terms and 
conditions set forth herein. 
 
 4.     Services to be Provided.  Fife will furnish its facilities and personnel for the 
confinement of JSU prisoners in the same manner and to the same extent as Fife furnishes said 
services for confinement of its own prisoners.  The Jail shall be operated in accordance with all 
applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations.  A prisoner shall become the 
responsibility of Fife at the point that the prisoner is booked into the Jail.  Fife may confine JSU 
prisoners, on an as needed basis under this agreement, in jails of other jurisdictions with which 
Fife contracts. 
 
 5.     Prisoner Release.  Fife will not release a prisoner from the Fife jail, except at the 
end of the commitment term provided in the commitment order received at the time of booking, 
unless he is released to a JSU police officer, or unless a court order is received mandating the 
release.  Fife may utilize the prisoner on work details where the prisoner remains under the direct 
supervision of a corrections officer.  Fife may remove the prisoner for medical, dental, or mental 
health care services, under the provisions of Paragraph 9, or in the case of an emergency 
condition presenting an imminent danger to the safety of the prisoner, prison population, or Fife 
personnel.  In the event of such emergency removal Fife shall inform the JSU of the prisoner’s 
location at the earliest practicable time, and shall exercise all reasonable care for the safe keeping 
and custody of the prisoner.  Provided, however, if the prisoner requires hospitalization, then Fife 
may request that JSU provide security for the prisoner during the time of hospitalization. 
 

6.     Term.  The term shall commence on 1 January 2016, and continue until 31 December 
2016.  Provided, however, either party may terminate this agreement at any time without penalty, 
by giving the other party written notice of termination at least 90 days prior to the proposed 
termination date. Following the end of the initial term, the Agreement shall automatically renew 
for the same length as the initial term unless either party provides gives written notice to the other 
party at least sixty (60) days prior to the end of the initial term, or any renewal term, of its intention 
to terminate the Agreement.  Termination shall not affect either party’s obligations regarding 
 
Jail Services Agreement                    ________ ________ 
Between Fife and JSU                    Fife       JSU   
Page 1 of 5 
          
Agenda Packet p. 34 of 68



payment for services, accounting, provision of services, defense and indemnity, or obligations 
incurred prior to the termination date.  

 
7.     Amendments.  This agreement may be amended in writing at any time by mutual 

consent of the parties hereto and such amendments shall take effect immediately.  In the event 
of any conflict between the provisions of this agreement and the provisions of the amendment, 
the provisions of the amendment shall control. 
 
 8.     Bed Space Availability.  Fife provides Jail space on a space-available basis.  This 
agreement does not provide for guaranteed bed space.  Fife shall have sole and unfettered 
discretion in determining whether or not space is available.  No prisoner may be housed in the 
Fife jail for a longer period of time than is authorized by state law.  Fife reserves the right to refuse 
to accept a prisoner, or to continue to house a prisoner if the prisoner, in the opinion of Fife 
personnel, has an illness or injury which may adversely affect Jail operations, presents a 
substantial risk of escape, or is a threat to the safety or general welfare of Fife personnel or other 
prisoners.  If Fife requests that a prisoner be removed then the JSU shall remove the prisoner 
within one hour after being notified that the prisoner must be removed. 
 
 9.     Health Care. 
 
 A.     Fife will be responsible for arranging for such medical, mental and dental treatment 
for prisoners as may be necessary to safeguard the prisoners’ health while housed in the Jail.  
Fife does not have medical health care workers on staff, thus, Fife will arrange for all medical 
health care services to be provided by contract with an outside agency.  The JSU shall be 
responsible for all medical, dental or mental health costs incurred by or on behalf of a            
prisoner, including but not limited to prescriptions, appliances, supplies, emergency transport, 
hospitalization and health care professional service charges.  Fife shall not be responsible for 
arranging for prisoner transportation to or from non-emergency medical, mental or dental 
appointments or treatment, and Prisoner transportation for such treatment shall be the 
responsibility of the JSU.  Fife shall provide the JSU with at least 24 hours notice of any non-
emergency off-site medical, mental or dental appointments. 
 
 B.     If Fife becomes aware that a JSU prisoner is in need of medical health care requiring 
the assistance of a medical health care services provider, then Fife shall make a reasonable effort 
to notify JSU prior to obtaining said service.  If JSU is contacted and does not authorize Fife to 
obtain the service, then JSU shall within one hour pick up the prisoner from the Jail.  If, after 
making a reasonable effort to notify JSU of the need for medical health care services, Fife is 
unable to notify JSU, then Fife may obtain the medical health care services as Fife’s discretion, 
without prior notice. Provided, in the case of emergency, Fife may notify JSU after the service has 
been provided. Lack of prior notice shall not excuse the JSU from financial responsibility for 
related medical expenses, and shall not be a basis for imposing financial responsibility for related 
medical expenses on Fife. 
 
 C. Fife shall not be responsible for accompanying the JSU prisoner or otherwise 
providing security while the JSU prisoner is receiving off-site medical, mental, or dental treatment.  
 
 D.     Upon payment to Fife by JSU for the prisoner’s health care expense, Fife will assign 
to JSU, if requested by JSU, any and all right to reimbursement for medical expenses authorized 
under RCW 70.48.130. 
 
Jail Services Agreement                    ________ ________ 
Between Fife and JSU                    Fife       JSU   
Page 2 of 5 
          

Agenda Packet p. 35 of 68



 
 E.     Fife shall keep adequate record of all services provided under the terms of this 
paragraph and will allow JSU to review those records upon request. 
 
 10.     Cost for Services.   The JSU shall pay to Fife, within 30 days of being invoiced by 
Fife, the cost for housing and providing health care to a JSU prisoner.  The cost for housing a 
JSU prisoner shall be $98.00 per day, or any portion thereof (“Daily Rate”).  A day shall be a 
calendar day.   Effective January 1, 2016 and on January 1st of each successive year while this 
Agreement is in effect, the Daily Rate shall be increased by an amount equal to 100% of the 
increase in the CPI-W Seattle-Tacoma-Bremerton Index as measured for the prior 12 month 
period beginning and ending in June and as published by the U.S. Department of Labor. 
 
 11.     Accounting.  Fife shall provide a monthly summary to the appropriate officers of           
the JSU, setting forth in detail the number of prisoner days and number of bookings for which            
was responsible in the preceding month, including the prisoners and the costs incurred for each 
prisoner pursuant to the terms of this agreement.  The JSU, upon reasonable notice and during 
regular business hours, shall have the right to review all books of accounts, dockets, and records 
of Fife pertaining to the confinement of JSU prisoners. 
 
 12. Court Transportation.  The JSU shall be responsible for providing transportation of 
JSU prisoners to and from JSU courts.  
 
 13.     Defense and Indemnity Agreement. 
 
 A.     Fife agrees to indemnify and hold JSU harmless, including attorneys’ fees and other 
costs of defense, from any and all claims, of whatsoever kind or nature, arising from acts or 
omissions of Fife, its officers, or employees in operating the Jail, provided said claim does not 
arise out of or in any way result from any intentional, willful or negligent act or omission on the 
part of JSU or any officer, agent or employee thereof. 
 
 B.  JSU agrees to indemnify and hold Fife harmless, including attorneys fees and other 
costs of defense, from any and all claims, of whatsoever kind or nature, arising from acts or 
omissions of JSU, its officers, or employees, including, but not limited to claims alleging false 
imprisonment for any JSU prisoner, unless said claim for false imprisonment arises for 
imprisonment after Fife has been directed by JSU to release a JSU prisoner and Fife fails to do 
so. 
 
 14.     Insurance.  Each party shall provide the other, upon request, with evidence of 
insurance coverage, in the form of a certificate of insurance from a solvent insurance provider 
and/or letter confirming coverage from a solvent insurance pool, which is sufficient to address the 
insurance and indemnification obligations set forth in this Agreement.  Each party shall maintain 
coverage with minimum liability limits of two million dollars ($2,000,000.00) per occurrence and 
two million dollars ($2,000,000.00) in the aggregate for its liability, errors and omissions, motor 
vehicle liability and police professional liability.  The insurance policy, or insurance pool 
agreement shall provide for coverage on a “per occurrence” basis. 
 
 15.     Remedies.  No waiver of any right under this agreement shall be effective unless 
made in writing by the authorized representative of the parties to be bound thereby.  Failure to 
assist upon full performance on any one or several occasions does not constitute consent to or 
 
Jail Services Agreement                    ________ ________ 
Between Fife and JSU                    Fife       JSU   
Page 3 of 5 
          
Agenda Packet p. 36 of 68



waiver of any later non-performance, nor does payment of a billing or continued performance after 
notice of a deficiency in performance constitute an acquiescence thereto. 
 
        Disputes shall be referred to the Fife City Manager and the JSU’s Chief Executive Officer for 
mediation and/or settlement.  If not resolved by them within sixty (60) days, either party may apply 
to the presiding Judge of the Superior Court of Pierce County, Washington, for appointment of a 
conciliator.  The Conciliator shall assume the functions of an arbitrator of the dispute after a 
reasonable effort at conciliation fails, should the amount involved in the dispute and application 
of the principal at issue in future years entail expenditures or appropriations of One Hundred 
Thousand Dollars ($100,000) or less.  Each party shall pay one-half (1/2) of a conciliator’s fee 
and expenses. 
 
 16.    Written Notices.  All Notices required by this Agreement shall be considered properly 
delivered (1) when personally delivered, or (2) when transmitted by facsimile showing date and 
time of transmittal, or (3) on the day following mailing, postage prepaid, certified mail, return 
receipt requested, or (4) one (1) day after depositing in overnight carrier, e.g. Federal Express to: 
 
  FIFE:   City Manager 
     City of Fife 
     5411 23rd Street East 
     Fife, WA   98424 
 

With a copy to: Chief of Police 
     City of Fife Police Department 
     3737 Pacific Highway East 
     Fife, WA   98424 
 
     Loren D. Combs 
     VSI Law Group, PLLC 
     3600 Port of Tacoma Road, Suite 311 
     Tacoma, WA  98424 
 
  JSU:   _______________________ 
     _______________________ 
     _______________________ 
 
 
  With a copy to: _______________________ 
     _______________________ 
     _______________________ 
 
  
 17. Entire Agreement.  This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the 
parties and represents the entire understanding of the parties hereto.  It supersedes any oral 
representations that are inconsistent with or modify its terms and conditions. 
 
 18.  Invalid Provisions.  Should any provisions of this agreement be held invalid, the 
remainder of the agreement shall remain in effect. 
 

 
Jail Services Agreement                    ________ ________ 
Between Fife and JSU                    Fife       JSU   
Page 4 of 5 
          

Agenda Packet p. 37 of 68



19. Governing Law.  Except where expressly provided otherwise, the laws and
administrative rules of the State of Washington shall govern in any matter relating to a prisoner’s 
confinement pursuant to this Agreement.  Jurisdiction and venue shall be in Pierce County 
Superior Court 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement on the ___ day 
of _____________, 20___. 

CITY OF FIFE 

By: _________________________ 
      , City Manager 

Approved as to form: 

____________________________ 

JSU 

By: __________________________ 
    Neil Johnson, Mayor of Bonney Lake 

Approved as to form: 

____________________________ 

Jail Services Agreement    ________ ________ 
Between Fife and JSU      Fife  JSU  
Page 5 of 5 

Agenda Packet p. 38 of 68



Rev. January 2014 

City of Bonney Lake 
City Council Agenda Bill (AB) 

 

Department / Staff Member: Meeting/Workshop Date: Agenda Bill Number: 

Fin/Cherie Gibson  November 24, 2015 AB15-108 
Agenda Item Type: Ordinance/Resolution Number: Councilmember Sponsor: 

Ordinance D15-108 Swatman 
 

Agenda Subject:   Ordinance of the Ad Valorem (Property Tax) Levy to be Collected in 2016. 
 

Full Title/Motion: An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Bonney Lake, Pierce County, 
Washington to Receive Citizen Comment in Reference to Ordinance D15-108, Which Sets the Amount of 
the Annual Ad Valorem Tax Levy for Year 2016. 
 

Administrative Recommendation:   
 

Background Summary:  Pursuant to Revised Code of WA (RCW) 84.52.020 the Mayor of the City of 
Bonney Lake must certify to the Pierce County Assessor-Treasurer and the Pierce County Council that the 
Bonney Lake City Council requests the following levy amounts be collected in year 2016.   
 
The regular levy limit is $2,930,739.38, which consists of the lawful regular tax levy multiplied by the 1% 
limit factor plus the current years assessed value of new construction and improvements and relevy.  
However, the property tax limit factor is the lesser of 101% or 100% plus inflation. The Pierce County 
Assessor has certified that the implicit price deflator (IPD) calculation has been established as 1.00251.  
Upon a finding of substantial need the legislative authority may provide for the use of a limiting factor of 
up to 101% as previously used, in order to maintain programs such as street maintenance, police & public 
safety service levels, animal control and senior services.  After years of a recession, the City struggles to 
get back to pre-recession budget levels.   
 
Based upon a Resolution of Substantial Need the following are keys details to the 2016 proposed levy: (a) 
the tax levy rate for 2015 per $1,000 property value was $1.43324 (rounded); the proposed rate for 2016 is 
$1.36247 (rounded).  (b) The total City assessed value for 2016 is $2,149,571,566.  The assessed value in 
2015 was $1,977,283,650.  This is an increase of $172,287,916 or 8.71%.  (c) The total tax levy collected 
in 2015 was $2,837,654.  To derive the proposed 2016 levy to be collected start with the previous year of 
$2,837,654, add new construction and improvements of $71,316; add the allowed increase pursuant to 
RCW with Substantial Need= $19,765; add the amount of the relevy due to refunds $2,003 for the net 
2016 collection of $2,930,739. 
Attachments:  
 

BUDGET INFORMATION 
Budget Amount Current Balance Required Expenditure Budget Balance 

Budget Explanation:  Adopt Annual Ad Valorem Property Tax to be collected in 2016 
 

COMMITTEE, BOARD & COMMISSION REVIEW 
Council Committee: 

 
Committee-of-the-Whole Approvals:  Yes 

 

No 

Chair/Councilmember Swatman x 
 

 
     

Committee Date:  10/27/2015 Councilmember McKibbin x 
 

 
     

Councilmember Lewis x 
 

 
Forwarded to:  Consent Agenda:  Yes    No 

Commission/Board Review:  
Hearing Examiner Review:  
 

Agenda Packet p. 39 of 68



Rev. January 2014 

COUNCIL ACTION 
Workshop Date(s):   Public Hearing Date(s): 11/10/2015 
Meeting Date(s):  11/24/2015 Tabled to:  
 

APPROVALS 
Director: Mayor: Date Reviewed by 

City Attorney:  
(if applicable): 

 
Cherie Gibson, CPA  

 

 

Agenda Packet p. 40 of 68



Page 1 of 2 
 

ORDINANCE NO. D15-108 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BONNEY LAKE, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, SETTING 
THE AMOUNT OF THE ANNUAL AD VALOREM TAX LEVY 
NECESSARY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2016 FOR THE PURPOSES 
SET FORTH BELOW. 

 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bonney Lake is meeting and discussing 
the biennial budget for the fiscal years 2015 and 2016; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council held a public hearing on November 10, 2015  to 
discuss the feasibility of an increase in property tax revenues for collection in year 2016; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council passed a Resolution of Substantial Need; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bonney Lake after hearing and after 
duly considering all relevant evidence and testimony presented, determined that the City of 
Bonney Lake requires a regular levy in the amount of $2,930,739.38, which includes an 
increase in property tax revenue from the previous year, and amounts resulting from the 
addition of new construction and improvements to property and any increase in the value of 
state-assessed property, and amounts authorized by law as a result of any annexations that 
have occurred and refunds made, in order to discharge the expected expenses and 
obligations of the City and in its best interest; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BONNEY 
LAKE, WASHINGTON, DO HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:  
 

Section 1: The City Council of the City of Bonney Lake, Washington, does hereby 
resolve the city’s actual levy amount from the previous year was $2,837,654.43; and, the 
population is more than 10,000; and the City Council passed a separate Resolution 2484 of 
Substantial Need; and now therefore, that an increase in the regular property tax levy is 
authorized for the levy to be collected in the 2016 tax year.  The dollar amount of the 
increase over the actual levy amount from the previous year shall be $19,765.33, which is a 
percentage increase of .696538% from the previous year.  This increase is exclusive of 
additional revenue resulting from new construction, improvements to property, newly 
constructed wind turbines, any increase in the value of state assessed property, any 
annexations that have occurred and refunds made.  
 

Section 2:  That the taxes to be collected from the levies hereby fixed and made, 
together with the estimated revenues from sources other than taxation, which constitutes the 
appropriation of the City of Bonney Lake for the fiscal year 2016, are hereby approved. 
 

Agenda Packet p. 41 of 68



Page 2 of 2 
 

Section 3:  A certified copy of this Ordinance and original Ad Valorem Levy 
Certification shall be transmitted on or before November 30th of the year preceding the year 
in which the levy amounts are to be collected to the Pierce County Assessor-Treasurer (Attn: 
Levy Department; 2401 S. 35th St. Rm. 142; Tacoma, WA 98409); and, the Pierce County 
Council (Attn: Clerk, Rm. 1046; County City Building; 930 Tacoma Ave. S.; Tacoma, WA  
98402); and, any other governmental office as provided by law. 
 
 PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BONNEY LAKE and 
approved by the Mayor this 24th day of November, 2015. 
 
 
 

_________________________________ 
Mayor Neil Johnson, Jr. 
 

 
AUTHENTICATED: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Harwood T. Edvalson, City Clerk, MMC 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Kathleen Haggard, City Attorney 

Agenda Packet p. 42 of 68



City of Bonney Lake, Washington 

City Council Agenda Bill (AB) 

Department/Staff Contact: 

Executive I Don Morrison
Meeting/Workshop Date: 

24 November 2015 

Agendo Bill Number: 
AB15-129 

Agenda Item Type: Ordinance/Resolution Number: Councilmember Sponsor: 

Public Hearing 2499 TBD 

Agenda Subject: Surplus Property

Full Title/Motion: A Resolution Of The City Of Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, 
Authorizing The Mayor To Dispose Of Surplus Property In Accordance With The Provisions Outlined In 
BlMC 2/70.100. 

Administrative Recommendation: Approve Resolution No. 2499 following the public hearing 

Background Summary: RCW requires a public hearing before any property acquired with utility funds 
may be declared surplus. There are various pieces of equipment, tools, supplies, and vehicles (referred to 
collectively as property) that are worn out, inoperable, have been replaced, or are otherwise of no 
continuing practical value to the operational needs of the City. Not all of it is utility property, but we have 
listed it altogether nonetheless. Normally, we would gather all the surplus property up and take it to the 
state surplus yard to be sold there. The proceeds of the sale would go back into the fund which originally 
acquired it. 

Attachments: Resolution No. 2499 and Exhibit 

BUDGET INFORMATION 

Budget Amount Current Balance Required Expenditure Budget Balance 

Budget Explanation: NA. Will result in net revenue TBD 

COMMITTEE, BOARD & COMMISSION REVIEW

Council Committee Review: Other 
Date: 2015 

Forward to: 

Commission/Board Review: 

Hearing Examiner Review: 

Workshop Date(s): 

Meeting Date(s): 

Approvals: 

Chair/Councilmember 

Council member 

Council member 

Consent 
Agenda: D Yes D No 

COUNCIL ACTION 

Public Hearing Date(s): November 10, 2015 

Tabled to Date: 

APPROVALS 

Director: Mayor: Date Reviewed 
by City Attorney: 
(if applicable): 

I 
Version Ocl. 2010 

Yes No 

DD 
DD 
DD 

Agenda Packet p. 43 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 44 of 68



RESOLUTION NO. 2499  

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BONNEY LAKE, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO DISPOSE OF SURPLUS 
PROPERTY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS 
OUTLINED IN BONNEY LAKE MUNICIPAL CODE 2.70.100. 

 
WHEREAS, there are various pieces of equipment, tools, supplies, and vehicles 

(hereafter referred to collectively as property) that are worn out, inoperable, have been 
replaced, or are otherwise of no continuing practical value to the operational needs of the 
City; and  
 

WHEREAS, said property was acquired by various funds of the City, including 
utility funds; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 10, 2015 a public hearing was held to consider the 

surplus of said property shown on Exhibit “A”; and 
 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing and council deliberation, the City 
Council has determined that said property is surplus to the needs of the City;  

 
NOW THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Bonney Lake, Washington 

hereby resolves as follows:  
 

Section 1.  That the property listed in Exhibit "A" is surplus to the City's needs 
and the mayor is authorized to dispose of said property through the Washington State 
Department of General Administration surplus program, or other suitable means as 
provided by law.  
 

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL this 24th day of November, 2015. 
 
 
 

       
Neil Johnson, Jr., Mayor 

 

AUTHENTICATED: 
 
       
Harwood T. Edvalson, MMC, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       
Kathleen Haggard, City Attorney 

Agenda Packet p. 45 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 46 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 47 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 48 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 49 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 50 of 68



Version Oct. 2010 

City of Bonney Lake, Washington 
City Council Agenda Bill (AB) 

Department/Staff Contact: 
 Administrative Services / 

Edvalson 

Meeting/Workshop Date: 
24 November 2015 

Agenda Bill Number: 
AB15-130 

Agenda Item Type: 
Resolution 

Ordinance/Resolution Number: 
2500 

Councilmember Sponsor: 
Deputy Mayor Swatman 

Agenda Subject:  Awarding the Bid for Official Newspaper Services for 2015-2016 

Full Title/Motion:   A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Bonney Lake, Pierce County, 
Washington,  Awarding The Bid For Official Newspaper Services To Sound Publishing/The Bonney 
Lake-Sumner Courier Herald For 2015-2016. 

Administrative Recommendation:  Award bid to the Sound Publishing/Courier-Herald. 

Background Summary:  BLMC Section 1.20 provides that the City call for bids annually to provide 
official newspaper services to the City.  Bids were recently solicited. The only response was from the 
Bonney Lake - Sumner Courier Herald, which is a division of Sound Publishing, Inc. 
Attachments:  Bid received from Sound Publishing, Inc. 

BUDGET INFORMATION 
Budget Amount 

n/a 
Current Balance Required Expenditure Budget Balance 

Budget Explanation: The bid rate of $9.85/column inch is the same rate as during this current year. 

COMMITTEE, BOARD & COMMISSION REVIEW 
Council Committee Review: Other 

Date:  
Approvals: Yes No 

Chair/Councilmember Swatman 

Councilmember Donn Lewis 

Councilmember Katrina Minton-Davis 

Forward to: Consent Agenda:  Yes   No 

Commission/Board Review: 
Hearing Examiner Review: 

COUNCIL ACTION 
Workshop Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s): 
Meeting Date(s):  24 November 2015 Tabled to Date: 

APPROVALS 
Director: 
HTE 

Mayor: 
NJ 

Date Reviewed  
by City Attorney: 
(if applicable): 

Not Reviewed 

Agenda Packet p. 51 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 52 of 68



RESOLUTION NO. 2500 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BONNEY LAKE, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, 
AWARDING THE BID FOR OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER SERVICES 
TO SOUND PUBLISHING INC./COURIER HERALD FOR 2015-
2016. 

 
 

WHEREAS, BLMC 1.20.010 requires the City to annually call for bids for the 
services of an official newspaper; and 
 

WHEREAS, RCW 65.16.020 sets out the minimum qualifications for official 
newspapers; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council affirms that the specifications of the City’s 
Request for Bid are desirable qualifications; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the submitted bids and determined 
that Sound Publishing, Inc./Courier Herald is the lowest responsible bidder. 

 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF BONNEY LAKE, WASHINGTON, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1.  The Courier Herald is designated as the City’s official newspaper for a 
period of approximately one year through November 2016. 
 
 

PASSED by the City Council this 24th day of November 2015. 
 
 

________________________________ 
Mayor Neil Johnson, Jr. 

 
AUTHENTICATED:  
 

 
_________________________________ 
Harwood T. Edvalson, MMC, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

 
_________________________________ 
Kathleen Haggard, City Attorney 

Agenda Packet p. 53 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 54 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 55 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 56 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 57 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 58 of 68



City of Bonney Lake, Washington 

City Council Agenda Bill (AB) 

Department/Staff Contact: Agenda Bill Number: 

Executive I Don Morrison 
Meeting/Workshop Date: 

24 November 2015 AB15-131 

PD/Chief Powers 

Agenda Item Type: Ordinance/Resolution Number: Councilmember Sponsor: 

Public Hearing 2501 Watson 

I Agenda Subject: Yakima Jail Services 

Full Title/Motion: A Resolution Of The City Of Bonney Lake, Pierce County, Washington, 

Authorizing The Mayor To Sign An Addemdum To The Interlocal Agreement With Yakima County For 
Jail Services. 

Administrative Recommendation: Approve 

Background Summary: In August of this year, the County of Yakima and the City entered entered into 
a contractual agreement for the use of the Yakima County jail to house the City of Bonney Lake inmates 

that are sentenced to jail for a prolong period of time. The agreement provided for a very cost effective 
location for long term commitments in which Yakima County corrections also transports our prisoners to 

and from their facility. However, the ILA expires 12/31/2015. Yakima County has provided us with an 
addendum to extend the Agreement through 12/31/2016. 

Attachments: Resolution No. 2499 and Addendum 

BUDGET INFORMATION 

Budget Amount Current Balance Required Expenditure Budget Balance 

Budget Explanation: NA. 

COMMITTEE, BOARD & COMMISSION REVIEW 

Council Committee Review: Other 
Date: 2015 

Forward to: 

Commission/Board Review: 

Hearing Examiner Review: 

Workshop Date(s): 

Meeting Date(s): 

Approvals: Yes No 

Chair/Councilmember D D 
Councilmember D D 
Councilmember D D 

Consent 
Agenda: D Yes D No 

COUNCIL ACTION 

Public Hearing Date(s): N 

Tabled to Date: 

APPROVALS 

Director: Mayor: Date Reviewed 

11' 1. I 11 

Version Oct. 201 o 

by City Attorney: 
(if applicable): 

Agenda Packet p. 59 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 60 of 68



RESOLUTION NO. 2501 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BONNEY LAKE, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN AN ADDENDUM TO 
THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
BONNEY LAKE, WASHINGTON AND YAKIMA COUNTY, 
WASHINGTON, FOR THE HOUSING OF INMATES IN THE 
YAKIMA COUNTY JAIL. 

 
 

WHEREAS, RCW 39.34, the Interlocal Cooperation Act, and RCW 70.48, the 
City and County Jails Act, allows local governmental units to make the most efficient use 
of their powers by enabling them to cooperate and enter into agreements with each other 
for providing jail services; and 
 

WHEREAS, Bonney Lake wishes to continue to designate the Yakima County 
jail as a place of confinement for the incarceration of one or more inmates lawfully 
committed to the City of Bonney Lake’s custody; and 
 

WHEREAS, the governing bodies of each of the parties hereto have entered 
into an agreement for jail services as authorized and provided for by RCW 
39.34.080 and other Washington law, as amended; and  
 

WHEREAS, the existing agreement expires December 31, 2015 and the City 
Council finds it in the public interest to extend the Agreement for another year;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BONNEY 
LAKE, WASHINGTON DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1.  The Mayor is hereby authorized to sign the Addendum to the jail 
services agreement with the County of Yakima to extend the Agreement for another year at 
the current rates. 
 

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL this 24th day of November 2015. 
 

       
Neil Johnson, Jr., Mayor 

AUTHENTICATED: 
 
       
Harwood T. Edvalson, City Clerk, MMC 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
      
Kathleen Haggard, City Attorney 

Agenda Packet p. 61 of 68



Inmate Housing Agreement Addendum 

This Agreement Addendum is made and entered into between the CITY OF BONNEY LAKE, a 

municipal corporation with its principal offices at P.O. Box 7380, Bonney Lake, WA 98391 and YAKIMA 

COUNTY DEPT. OF CORRECTIONS located at 111 North Front Street, Yakima WA 98901. 

In consideration of the mutual benefits and covenants contained herein, the parties agree that 

their Inmate Housing Agreement executed on August 25th, 2015 shall be amended as follows: 

1. Section 26: Duration of Agreement shall be amended effective January 1, 2016 through December 

31, 2016. This agreement is subject to earlier termination as provided under Section 30 of the 

original agreement and may be renewed for successive periods by written addendum under such 

terms and conditions as the parties determine. 

2. Compensation (BED RATES) shall remain the same. 

Except as expressly provided in this Agreement Addendum, all other terms and conditions of the original 

agreement shalt remain in full force and effect. 

Executed this ____ day of ______ .2015. 

City of Bonney Lake Yakima Board of County Commissioners 

City Mayor/Manager Chairman 

Authenticated: 
Commissioner 

By: City Clerk Commissioner 

Approved as to Form: Approved as for Form: 

City Attorney Senior Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 

Tiera Girard, Clerk of the Board 

Agenda Packet p. 62 of 68



City of Bonney Lake, Washington 
City Council Agenda Bill (AB) 

 

Department/Staff Contact: 
PW / Douglas Budzynski 

Meeting/Workshop Date: 
24 November 2015 

Agenda Bill Number: 
AB15-132 

Agenda Item Type: 
Resolution 

Ordinance/Resolution Number: 
2502 

Councilmember Sponsor: 
Donn Lewis 

 

Agenda Subject:  Notice of Award for Construction Effort of SCADA System Upgrades - Phase 2 
 

Full Title/Motion:   A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Bonney Lake, Pierce County, 
Washington, Authorizing to Award a Contract To Northeast Electric For The Construction Effort of 
SCADA System Upgrades - Phase 2 Project. 
 

Administrative Recommendation:  Recommend Approval 
 

Background Summary:  Phase 1 of the project was completed in July of 2015.  RH-2 completed the design 
of phase 2 of the program in September. Phase 2 will update the SCADA communications to the Peaking 
Storage site, LS-13, LS-14, LS-17, LS-20, and the Sky Island Repeater.  With the completion of Phase 2, 8 of 
the 24 Sewer sites, 3 of the 9 water sites, and the central radio control panel will be up to date.  The City 
received and opened 2 bids on November 3, 2015.  Northeast Electric was the apparent low bidder with a bid 
of $330,208.  The Engineer's Estimate was $275,036. Northeast Electric was the contractor for Phase 1 of the 
project and staff determined that Northeast Electric's submittal is consistent with the requirements of the 
contract provisions. The 2015 upgrade budgets in the sewer CIP and water will fall short by -$100.140 and -
$4,579 respectively. However, work on site by the contractor is anticipated to start in 2016 and the 2016 
upgrade budgets in the sewer and water CIP was approved for $360,798 and $175,000 respectively which can 
cover 2016 costs of this project.   
Attachments:  Resolution 2502, Contract, Map, Bid Tabulation 
 

BUDGET INFORMATION 
Budget Amount 
Sewer $579,365 
Water $213,965 

Current Balance 
$215,217 
  $43,293 

Required Expenditure 
$315,357 
  $47,872 

Budget Balance 
-$100,140 
    -$4,579 

Budget Explanation: Water: 401.018.034.594.34.65.01 - SCADA Telemetry Upgrade; Sewer 
402.018.035.594.00.65.01 - SCADA Telemetry Upgrade 
Construction Contract: $330,208.00 + 10% Contingency: $33,021 for Total = $363,229  
Revenue Source:Water SDCs, Sewer SDCs 
 

COMMITTEE, BOARD & COMMISSION REVIEW 
Council Committee Review: Other 

Date: 24 November 2015 
Approvals:  Yes No 

Chair/Councilmember          
Councilmember          
Councilmember          

 Forward to:         Consent Agenda:  Yes     No 

Commission/Board Review:       
Hearing Examiner Review:       
 

COUNCIL ACTION 
Workshop Date(s):        Public Hearing Date(s):       
Meeting Date(s):  November 24, 2015 Tabled to Date:       
 

APPROVALS 
Director: 
Dan Grigsby 

Mayor: 
Neil Johnson Jr. 

Date Reviewed  
by City Attorney:  
(if applicable): 

      
 

Agenda Packet p. 63 of 68



Agenda Packet p. 64 of 68



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2502 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BONNEY LAKE, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, AWARDING 
THE SCADA SYSTEM UPGRADES – PHASE 2 CONTRACT TO 
NORTHEAST ELECTRIC, LLC. 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted the SCADA System Upgrades project both 
in the water CIP and sewer CIP to the 2015-2016 budget; and 

WHEREAS, the City opened bids on November 3, 2015 for the SCADA System 
Upgrades – Phase 2 Construction and the low bidder was determined to be Northeast 
Electric, LLC for the amount of $330,208.00 which includes tax; 

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BONNEY 
LAKE, WASHINGTON DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

That the City of Bonney Lake Council does hereby authorize the Mayor to sign 
the attached contract with Northeast Electric, LLC. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Bonney Lake Council does 

hereby authorize a 10% Construction Contingency ($33,021.00) amount based on the 
contract bid amount for a total amount of $363,228.00. 

 
ISSUED by the City Council this 24th day of November, 2015. 

 
 

       
Neil Johnson, Jr., Mayor 

 
AUTHENTICATED: 
 
       
Harwood T. Edvalson, City Clerk, MMC 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       
Kathleen Haggard, City Attorney 

Agenda Packet p. 65 of 68



CITY OF BONNEY LAKE CONTRACT 

THIS CONTRACT, is made and entered into this __ day of , 2015by and 
between the CITY OF BONNEY LAKE, a Washington municipal corporation, hereinafter 
referred to as the "Owner" and � hereinafter referred to as the "Contractor." 

WITNESS ETH: 

WHEREAS, the Owner desires to have certain work, services and/or tasks performed as 
set forth below requiring specialized skills and other supportive capabilities; and 

WHEREAS, the Contractor represents that the Contractor is qualified and possesses 
sufficient skills and the necessary capabilities, including technical and professional expertise, to 
perform the work, services and/or tasks set forth in this Agreement; and 

caused to be prepared certain plans and 
specifications described as the $ and 
the Contractor did on the -3_ day of er , 2015, file with the Owner a proposal 
to construct said work and agreed to accept as payment therefore the sum fully stated and set 
forth in the proposal; and 

WI-IEREAS, the said Contract Documents fully and accurately described the terms and 
conditions upon which the Contractor proposes to furnish said equipment, labor, materials, and 
appurtenances and perform said work, together with the manner and time of furnishing same; 

IT IS THEREFORE AGREED, first, the Contractor shall perform such work and 
accomplish such tasks, including the furnishing of all materials and equipment necessary for full 
performance thereof, as are identified and designated as Contractor responsibilities throughout 
this Agreement and as detailed in the plans and specifications described as Pho.Se. z. - Sc ADA 
�;o:LL!>c<L:.L....J..._.,_..,.!,.....!:°':!.!Jo:e.....-.s . It is agreed that a copy of sa id General Cond itions and other Contract 

ocuments fi ed with the Owner, as aforesaid, do in all particulars, become a part or this 
Agreement by and between the parties hereto in all matters and things therein set forth and 
described; 

AND FURTHER, that the Owner and the Contractor hereby accept and agree to the terms 
and conditions of said Contract Documents as filed as completely as if said terms and conditions 
and plans were herein set out in full. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed the day 
and year first hereinabove written. 

CITY OF BONNEY LAKE 

Neil Johnson, Jr., Mayor 

Date: ------------

Z:\Bolholl\Dole\BON\515-079\Specs\07 • Conlrecl Forms docx 

C RH2 Engineering, Inc., 2015 

By -'l:�� ------��-----
Title -==;:.;..;..;.=;...:....;::..:...:.;:;:....:......:..=....;=-=�=.:....:.==--

Date: __ N_o _ve_ m_b _e_r _10_,,'--2_0_ 1_5 __ 

CD-1 of52 
9/23/2015 3:24 PM 

Agenda Packet p. 66 of 68



Bid 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

Bid 

No. 

1 

2 

Bid 

No. 

1 

2 

Units 

LS 

LS 

LS 

LS 

LS 

LS 

LS 

LS 

LS 

LS 

o 00a 

Units 

LS 

LS 

0086 

Units 

LS 

LS 

0.066 

CITY OF BONNEY LAKE 

SCADA SYSTEM UPGRADES - PHASE 2 PROJECT 

Bid Opening - November 3, 2015 

SCHEDULE A - Base Bid Engineers Estimate Northeast Electrlc 

Description Qty Unit Price Total Unit Price Total 

Moblllzatlon, Demoblllzatlon, Site Preparation and 
Cleanup 110% max of Schedule Al 1 s 15,066.00 s 15,066.00 $20,000.00 s 20,000.00 
Electrlcal lnstallatlon at Lift Station No. 17 

1 s 38.000.00 s 38,000.00 $25,000.00 s 25,000.00 
Telemetry Panel Equipment and Instrumentation at 
Lift Station No. 17 1 s 26.000.00 s 26,000.00 $32,500.00 s 32,500.00 
Electrical Installation at Lift Station No. 20 

1 s 18,802.00 s 1 8,602.00 $20,000.00 s 20,000.00 
Telemetry Panel Equipment and Instrumentation at 
Lift Station No. 20 1 $ 1 5,580.00 s 1 5.560.00 $27,000.00 s 27,000.00 
Electrlcal Installation at Peaking Storage BPS and 
Resorvolt 1 s 7,500.00 s 7,500.00 $1 5,000.00 s 1 5,000.00 
Telemetry Panel Equipment at Peaking Storage BPS 
and Resorvoir 1 s 12,000.00 s 1 2,000.00 $20,000.00 s 20,000.00 
Radio Control Panel at Peaking Storage BPS and 
Resorvoir 1 s 13.000.00 s 13 000.00 $1 3,000.00 s 13 000.00 
Eletrlcal Installation at Sky Island Radio Repeater 

1 s 12,000.00 s 1 2,000.00 $27,000.00 s 27,000.00 
Radio Control Panel at Sky Island Radio Repeater 

1 s 10,000.00 s 1 0,000.00 $5,000.00 s 5,000.00 

Construction Cost: Schedule A ·································································· s 185,728.00 $ 204,500.00 

WSST@8.8% .................................................................................................... $14,584.08 $17,996.00 

Total Cost - lncludlno WSST .......................... ............... ....... ....... _ ............ $ 180.312.06 $ 222,496.00 

SCHEDULE B - Deductive Bid Engineers Estimate Northeast Electrlc 

Description Qty Unit Price Total Unit Price Total 

Electrical Installation at Lift Station No. 13 
1 $ 21.686.00 s 21 .886.00 $22.500.00 s 22,500.00 

Telemetry Panel Equipment and Instrumentation at 
Lift Station No. 13 1 s 21,000.00 s 21,000.00 $27.000.00 s 27.000.00 

Construction Cost: Schedule B .................................................................. $ 42,686.00 $ 49,500.00 

WSST@ 8.8% .................................................................. .................. ..... . ...... , .. .. $3,756.37 $4,356.00 

Total Cost - Including WSST ..................................................................... $ 46,442.37 s 53,856.00 

SCHEDULE C - Deductive Bid Engineers Estimate North11ast Electrlc 

Description Qty Unit Price Total Unit Price Total 

Electrlcal Installation at Lift Station No. 14 
1 s 23,377.00 $ 23,377.00 $22,500.00 $ 22,500.00 

Telemetry Panel Equipment and Instrumentation at 
Lift Station No. 14 1 $ 21,000.00 $ 21,000.00 $27,000.00 $ 27,000.00 

Construction Cost: Schedule C .................................................................. s 44.377.00 s 49.500.00 

WSST@ 8.8% .................................................................................................... S3.905.18 $4.356.00 

Total Cost • Including WSST ................................................ ................ ..... s 48.282.18 s 53.856.00 

AES 

Unit Price Total 

S24.632.00 s 24,632.00 

$21,635.00 $ 21,635.00 

$55.671.00 $ 55,871.00 

$7,793.00 s 7,793.00 

$43,588.00 s 43,586.00 

$11,941.00 s 11,941.00 

$32,544.00 s 32,544.00 

$18,844.00 s 18,844.00 

$14,259.00 $ 14,259.00 

$9,551.00 s 9,551.00 

s 240,438.00 

$21,158.37 

$ 261 ,594.37 

AES 

Unit Price Total 

$11.502.00 s 11,502.00 

$35.336.00 s 35,336.00 

$ 46,838.00 

$4,121.74 

$ 50,959.74 

AES 

Unit Price Total 

$11,502.00 s 1 1,502.00 

$35,336.00 $ 35,336.00 

s 46.838.00 

$4,121.74 

$ 50,959.74 

Total Cost - Schedule A + B + C Including WSST ...... .. ......... .. . . ..... . . .  ·- $ 275,036.61 $ 330,208.00 $ 363,513.85 

N:\Public Wor1<s\01 City Projects\01 Current City Projects\SCADA Upgrade Construction Phases\SCADA Systems Upgrade phase 2\Bid Forms\Bid Tabulation • SCADA System Upgrade-Phase 
111512015 11:08AM 2x1s 

Agenda Packet p. 67 of 68



,_.. 

I 

I• 

• • I 

. ... . ' 

10TH·ST-E _ 

::> 
<: 
t;; 
00 -

. � 
I 

l 

-
• y 

.-

r .. . 

' ' 

� 
. .. 

Repeater 
Station 

• 
_., * 

' 
l 

p • -

SCADA SYSTEM UPGRADES - PHASE 2 

- - � 

•, , ' 

• l 
• I 

• •  1 
.. 

-· 

• 
' ' 

SCAD A 
Central 

Deb,4 1 Computer 
" c e. • 

:z ,,.. 
� .:... 

� " .r 
� 
-;;. 

.,.. 
.. 

= 
I .. -· BONtffY-IAKE llL\/O f ____ J 

� 
I 

'. j 

... 

J 

BONNl·Y 
L\KE 

II 
- I - - - t• 

- . 11 

.. . 

v· . r 
hdc 

�- ! ..:• 1 

I 

, � 

• 

* 

I 

-l 

... -

.. 

, � 

" . 

• I � I 
........ � .. . '.J 

.. 

· . 

• LS-14 

.. ... 

..... . 

• olo 
..... 

I , .. 

, . 
.. . 

LS-20e 

·- KlLLY LAKf-RD E·- --

fennef .. Creek 
• 

• 

-' , - I - • - • • I 
- • .. ... 

• 
• 

.. 

-
--=t 

_ .. i 

• 
Peaking 
StOrage 
Site e 

·--�---%TH STE 

-:: = I ' 
\ . 

Prilltz 
Basia 

Agenda Packet p. 68 of 68


	CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	AGENDA
	City of
	“Where Dreams Can Soar”


	A. Flag Salute
	B. Roll Call: Mayor Neil Johnson, Jr., Deputy Mayor Dan Swatman, Councilmember Mark Hamilton, Councilmember Donn Lewis, Councilmember Randy McKibbin, Councilmember Katrina Minton-Davis, Councilmember James Rackley, and Councilmember Tom Watson.
	C. Announcements, Appointments and Presentations:
	1. Announcements: None.
	2. Appointments: None.
	3. Presentations:
	D. Agenda Modifications
	AB15-120 Public Hearing COMPLETE.pdf
	AB15-120 Amendment for the 2015-2016 Biennial budget
	BUDGET INFORMATION
	Budget Balance
	Required Expenditure
	Current Balance
	Budget Amount

	Ordinance 15-121 Budget Amendments 2015-2016
	Harwood T. Edvalson, MMC, City Clerk
	Kathleen Haggard, City Attorney

	AB15-120 Exhibit A
	AB15-120 Budget  Ordinance Exhibit B 2015
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	AB15-125 Res 2496 Nisqually Tribal Jail.pdf
	AB15-125 Nisqually Tribal Jail
	Res 2496 Nisqually Tribal Jail
	Nisqually Jail Services draft 2015
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	AB15-126 Res 2497 Puyallup Jail.pdf
	AB15-126 Puyallup Admin booking
	Resolution 2497 Agreement with City of Puyallup
	2015 Puyallup Admin Booking contract not signed
	Blank Page

	AB15-133 Res 2503 Fife Jail.pdf
	AB15-133  Fife Jail Contract
	Res 2503 Fife Jail Services
	Fife jail contract 2016
	CITY OF FIFE AND CITY OF BONNEY LAKE

	Blank Page

	AB15-108 Ord D15-108 Ad Valorem Tax Levy.pdf
	CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	AGENDA
	City of
	“Where Dreams Can Soar”


	A. Flag Salute
	B. Roll Call: Mayor Neil Johnson, Jr., Deputy Mayor Dan Swatman, Councilmember Mark Hamilton, Councilmember Donn Lewis, Councilmember Randy McKibbin, Councilmember Katrina Minton-Davis, Councilmember James Rackley, and Councilmember Tom Watson.
	C. Announcements, Appointments and Presentations:
	1. Announcements: None.
	2. Appointments: None.
	3. Presentations:
	D. Agenda Modifications

	AB15-108 Ord D15-108 Ad Valorem Tax Levy.pdf
	AB15-108 2016 Ad Valorem Tax Levy
	BUDGET INFORMATION
	Budget Balance
	Required Expenditure
	Current Balance
	Budget Amount

	Ord D15-108 tax levy 2016

	AB15-129 Res 2499 Surplus Property2.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	AB15-130 Res 2500 Official Newspaper.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	AB15-131 Res 2501 Yakima Jail Svces.pdf
	Blank Page
	ADP4B36.tmp
	RESOLUTION NO. 2501

	ADP786F.tmp
	RESOLUTION NO. 2501
	NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BONNEY LAKE, WASHINGTON DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

	ADP6158.tmp
	RESOLUTION NO. 2501


	AB15-132 Res 2502 SCADA Phase 2.pdf
	ADPF3F3.tmp
	BUDGET INFORMATION
	Budget Balance
	Required Expenditure
	Current Balance
	Budget Amount

	Blank Page




